
From: David Cooper <david.cooper@afei.org.au>  
Sent: Monday, 23 September 2019 9:01 AM 
To: AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: AM2014/82 - Poultry Processing Award 2010 
 
Dear Amod Team, 
  
AFEI makes the following submissions in relation to AM2014/82 - Poultry Processing Award 2010 
pursuant to the decision in Yearly Review of Modern Awards [2019] FWCFB 6077 (2 September 
2019). 
 
I refer to the submissions of the Australian Manufacturing Worker’s Union (AMWU) on 13 March 
2019 and the Australasian Meat Industry Employees’ Union (AMIEU) on 15 March 2019. 
  
Both submissions identify that the Exposure Draft at clause 8.2(b) incorrectly references clause 21.2. 
  

The AMWU submits that the correct reference in 8.2(b) should be to clause 21.1.  
  

The AMIEU submits that the correct reference in 8.2(b) should be to clause 22A. 
  

AFEI supports the position of the AMIEU that the correct reference in clause 8.2(b) should be to 
clause 22A. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
David Cooper | Workplace Relations Adviser 
Australian Federation of Employers and Industries 
Street Address - 99 Bathurst Street Sydney New South Wales 2000 
Postal Address - PO Box A233 Sydney South New South Wales 1235 
Telephone - 02 9264 2000 
Facsimile - 02 9261 1968 
Email – david.cooper@afei.org.au 
Internet - www.afei.org.au 
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